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Question 4 
 

 

What is the estimated funding source, or budget for this 

project? 
 

  
 

This solicitation is for Statements of Qualifications for interested 

entities to submit for placement on a Qualified Vendor List to 

provide a full range of financial advisory services to the City in 

connection with the City’s management of its capital plans and 

borrowing programs over a projected five-year period. Funding 

sources and budget information is not available at this time and will 

vary on the department and project.  
 

 

 

Question 5  
 

Has funding been secured, or is that expected to take place at 

a later date? 
 

  
 

Please see the answer above. 
 

 

Question 6  
 

Is this a new requirement? Or is there an incumbent vendor 

providing these services? If so, what is the contract number, 

vendor name, and term of the contract? 
 

  
 

 

The purpose of this solicitation is to create a Qualified Vendor List 

in order to replace the previous list established approximately four 

years ago. The list will be utilized towards multiple Citywide 

contracts created over the next five years. Previously contracted 

vendors and terms of the contracts vary based upon the role and 

project the vendor is contracted for.  
 

 

 

Question 7  
 

Is there a timeline for when this project must be started or 

awarded?  
 

  
 

No. The Qualified Vendor List resulting from this solicitation will 

commence on or about October 1, 2021. 
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*The balance of the specifications and instructions remain the same. Offeror must acknowledge receipt and 
*acceptance of this addendum by returning the entire addendum (excluding Attachments) with the offer or 
proposal submittal. 

 
Name of Company:      _____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Address:                       _____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Authorized Signature:   _____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Print Name and Title:    _____________________________________________________________________ 
 


